
From:
To:
Subject: 7/ /20
Date: , July  2020 

Arrived 
Left 

 gonad
 pelvis
 kidney

Thanks!





From:
To:
Subject: 8/ /20
Date: , August  2020 

 and  kidneys



From:
To:
Subject: 8/ /20
Date:  August  2020 

 int/ext reproductive and kidneys

 possible int reproductive and kidneys (hard to tell without microscope)



From:
To:
Subject: 8/ /20
Date:  August  2020 

 
Int ext gen gonad bladder kidney





From:
To:
Subject: 9/ /20
Date:  September  2020 

 and  int and ext genitalia, kidneys



From:
To:
Subject: 9 /20
Date: , September 2020 

 - int/ext genitalia and kidneys

Thanks !!



From:
To:
Subject: 10/ /20
Date:  October 2020 

 and  ext genitalia bladder and kidney

 to 



From:
To:
Subject: 10
Date: , Octobe  2020 

 int ext genitalia and kidneys



From:
To:
Subject: 10/ /20
Date:  October  2020 

    int ext gen bladder kidneys



From:
To:
Subject: 10/ /20
Date:  Octobe  2020 

 and  int ext genitialia kidneys and bladder



From:
To:
Subject: 10
Date:  Octobe  2020 

   int ext gen bladder kidneys



From:
To:
Subject: 10/ /20
Date: , Octobe  2020 

 int ext genitalia



From:
To:
Subject: 10/ /20
Date: October 2020 

 ext gen and kidneys



From:
To:
Subject: 11
Date: , November  2020 

 in ext genitalia, bladder and kidneys



From:
To:
Subject: 11/
Date:  November 2020 

  int ext genitalia. Kidneys

Thanks!!



From:
To:
Subject: 11 /20
Date:  November  2020 

 int genitalia and kidneys

Happy thanksgiving!!!



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:  February  2021 

 

Int ext gen bladder and kidneys.

Thanks!





From:
To:
Subject:
Date:  March  2021 

 
Ext int gen bladder kidney



From:
To:
Subject:
Date: , December  2020 

   int ext genitalia and kidneys

Thanks!



From:
To:
Subject:
Date: , March  2021 

Int ext gen, bladder, kidney



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:  April 2021 

  in ext gen bladder and kidneys
Thanks!



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:  March 2021 

 

Int ext gen, bladder and kidneys

Thanks!!



From:
To:
Subject:
Date: , December  2020 

Int ext genitalia bladder and kidney

Thanks!!



From:
To:
Subject:
Date: , February 2021 

Nothing from . Collected bladder kidney and int/ext gen from .

Thanks and have a good weekend!!



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:  February  2021 

 and 
Int ext genitalia bladder and kidneys



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:  March  2021 

 

Ext gen, kidneys



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:  January  2021 

 int/ext gen and kidneys

Thank you!!



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:  March  2021 

Int Ext gen bladder and kidney



From:
To:
Subject:
Date: , April  2021 

Int ext ext gen



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:  April  2021 

 
Int ext genitalia bladder kidney

Thank you!




